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From: Wang, Hongwei [MED] <hwangl@medicine.bsd.uchicago.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 12:57 AM

To: "Vitamins& Minerals'

Subject: RE: Editorial Board Confirmation

Categories: Yellow Category

Hi There,

| will be the editorial board member next year.
Thanks

Hongwei Wang Ph.D.
Research Assistant Professor
The University of Chicago
Section of Endocrinology
5841 S.Maryland Avenue
MC 1027 Room N262
Chicago, IL 60637
Tel:773-702-3502(Lab)
Fax:773-702-4274

From: Vitamins& Minerals [mailto:editor.vms@omicsinc.com]
Sent: 20154F 12 A 1 H 2:25

To: Wang, Hongwei [MED]

Subject: Editorial Board Confirmation

Dear Dr. Hongwei Wang,
Warm Greetings from our Vitamins & Minerals Journal
Hope you are doing well

It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a prestigious role as an
Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal.

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial Board of
the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else can withdraw their
membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”.

We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours.

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards.

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community

Thank you very much for your constant support



Regards,

Richa Jones

Editorial Assistant

Vitamins & Minerals Journal
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This e—mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which

it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential.

If the reader of this e—mail message is not the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this

communication is prohibited. If you have received this e—mail in error, please

notify the sender and destroy all copies of the transmittal.

Thank you
University of Chicago Medicine and Biological Sciences
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